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AJ Colantoni
%

From: Asbury Park <noreply@reply.app.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 3:03 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 10/15/2015

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

LIVE today:
APP’'s "Taxed
Out" Town Hall

G Gl

Read Story &l

B g g
Advertisement
B
[{ ==="1 Fuli house for APP’s Taxed Out Town Hall
EJ% APP News Director Paul D'’Ambrosio will moderate the
Thursday night panel discussion and public forum.

= EI E 4 B e —
NEWS

[ =="""| Here's where your property tax dollars go

= % Where is your money really going? Property tax bills are
. out and our interactive graphic shows you how it breaks
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to differ.
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Manalapan's Pio Schiano-Lamoriello
watches as he goal slips by CBA
goalie Aedan Bariotti fo put

Manalapan up 1-0 early in the first

half. Manalapan vs Christian
Brothers Academy Boys Soccer on
October 14, 2

[x] =" NJEA campaign spending tops whole GOP
Assembly Republican leader says ads mask union's
actual goal: tax hike to pay for pensions

[x] == | Lakewood seniors blast 'flawed' traffic study
A developer's expert says 96-unit project will have a
negligible impact on congestion. Nearby residents beg

Long Branch opens new age-

restricted housing

Defense questions time of Asbury

man’'s murder

Report made in wake of mass
shootings suggests no change

on gun laws

Exclusive: How property taxes rip

you off

How to save $100 million
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AJ Colantoni
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From: Asbury Park <noreply@reply.app.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:04 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 10/27/2015

Having trouble viewing this email? [ View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Count Basie
unveils
expansion plans

Red Bank

million r|r|JII=|

Read Story £l

x| ] [
Advertisement
)
[<| == Brick lawsuit settled for $250,000
] % A former Brick Township MUA employee charged he
= was wrongfully fired after reporting a commissioner's

alleged wrongdoing

x E H %
E T St e

E Girls Soccer: Wall's Panasuk has career
B % performance in penalty kicks

Wall's Panasuak added yet another stellar performance

in penalty kicks to her career resume

4
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] ===""1 World Seriously?! Believe in the Mets

= :__.I The New York Mets have done nothing but lose during
- one reporter's entire life. And now they're on the verge

of winning.
x| [=x]1[x]][*
E e s B
=] ==—"""| World Seriously?!: This is Royals' year
o = — Your local Royals fan tries to make sense of a world
(= = where the Royals and Mets are fighting for baseball
_ supremacy.
HE)HEE

]

Day

A black bear in a tree drew lots of

attention on the Moerristown Green
Monday afternoon after climbing up a
tree and falling asleep, Palice
cordoned off the area and the
Division of Eish-and Wildlife came
and got the bear down safely with the
help of a Mornstown Fire Deparidment
ladder truck bucket. Qctober 26,

2015, Maorristown, NJ

Judge Thompson suspended
from 9 jobs in Monmouth County

Is pumpkin beer a trick or a treat?

Pot smokers who [it up ocutside

courthouse dodge arrest

Three years gone, Belmar family

returns home

Tax cut petition support grows
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AJ Colantoni
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Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:03 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 10/2/2015

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

o | Key Local News

Battling breast
cancer: Four
women, four
stories

Read Story Ei
[ x g B
Advertisement
B3
= === Hurricane Joaquin wrecks weekend events
El I Here's a list of events cancelled due to the storm
EEIEIERE
ISPORTS) |

[x] ===""""1 Cardozo star Ray Salnave commits to




E Sotimt s e sarras

j

Monmouth
Ray Salnave, a star guard from New York City public
school power Cardozo, verbally committed to the men's

basketball team

B B i ity |

' Boater gets probation for fatal crash

George Harrington was intoxicated the night he piloted
his Boston Whaler into a speedboat, but he walked out
of court Thursday with a probationary term for killing the
speedboat's operator.

H—

Lavender spray business honors sister's

memory
Sweet Dreams Lavender spray is sold in Dearborn and

Sickles Markets

T

CentraState feels left out by Horizon

insurance
Why wasn't CentraState Health System asked to be part
of Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shieid's new health

insurance network?

E e

A new disaster resource for Ocean County
A new Facebook page will attempt to coordinate and
disseminate vital information in the event of a storm or

other disaster.

T

"Extremely dangerous" Category 4
Hurricane Joaquin battering the central

Bahamas, NWS reports
NJ Gov. Chris Christie declared a state of emergency,
but said Joaquin's impact remains unknown.

B



Th—

[{] = Oceanport voters asked for $33M for new
= school
== Crumbling, aging schools have prompted Oceanport to

ask voters to fund big-ticket construction projects

3

SEE i01c 0 AP PCoN) =

Monmouth Co. a priority for

breast health services

Jackson, NJ Toms River High Schiool Joaquin: 36 of 143 gas stations
Easl at Jackson Memorial boys
varsity soccer. JM #22 Nick

Schlageter 100715 Photo Tom
Spader/Gannetl Gov. Christie to visit Shore Friday

have generators

Hurricane Joaguin wipes out
Jersey Shore Half-Marathon

Eatontown teachers rally for

contract

o fonward this &-mail to:a friend, click =
= = el 4 Sl = —
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AJ Colantoni
h

From: Asbury Park <noreply@reply.app.com>

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 3:03 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 11/9/2015

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Deal police:
Driver in high-
speed car chase

Read Story ki

|5 > N *
Advertisement
xE
NEWS
[ == Weird NJ: Time forgets the Satellite Lounge
EI % It's a time capsule from a different age, when this place
= was one of the most storied music clubs in New Jersey's
Rock and Roll history.
= E E:] x
E b = e, |

| [ =1 Bar crawling for good cause in Asbury
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Covenant House has been providing shelter and care to
homeless and expioited children in New Jersey since

SIEHEHE 1989
EE 1
e

Clan founder

[x]
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The Manasquan Reservoir is a
source of local waler bul is also 2
natural setfing far recreational
activities and outdoor pursuits: The
770-acre Reservair is parl of a larger
1,204 acre site that include woods
and wellands, a 5-mile perimeter
trail, fishing and boating areas; and a
Visitor Center. There is also an

Environmenial Center,

12

Stabbing near Millstone home of Wu-Tang

Authorities are investigation the stabbing of two men in
the same neighborhood where Wu-Tang Cfan founder

‘People respect the dunes’
Dune-building is a community effort in Seaside Park.

Fire damages Atlantis Golf

Course

For Veteran's Day, table set for

soldiers still missing

Rutgers coach Kyle Flood falks,

but it makes no sense

'"Texas Chainsaw Massacre' star
Gunnar Hansen dies
Small-business owners say no to

keep family time
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AJ Colantoni
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From: Asbury Park <noreply@reply.app.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 3:03 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 11/19/2015

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

8 | Key Local News

Obama, Christie
trade shots over
Syrian refugees

Obama: GOPers "scarad of

Read Story El

& E &
Advertisement
[xIE

[] ===~ Christie slumps to 4th in N.J.'s presidential
& __%; primary

FDU poll finds Christie's support haif of what it was in

June, with Trump far ahead
x E E x

E
[x] ="~ Local actress finds Scout a gem of a role
H % Shannon Harrington, a middle-schooler from Barnegat,
= is starring in an off-Broadway production.

14
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[ ==""""] Does Kyle Flood think he's coaching for his
B :% job at Rutgers?
: Rutgers football is 3-7 overall and 1-4 with four straight

losses since head coach Kyle Flood returned from
SRS S suspension

E e s - o]
[ === Restaurant and retail center coming to
= % Jackson
- A tract of land on North County Line Road near Bartley

Road sits cleared, with what looks like the beginnings of
) B {4 { 4 a structure on the south end of the project.

="

Long Branch man faces vehicular

homicide charge

ewsBreak: Planned Parenlhoo 1 )
NewsBreak: Planned Parenthood Controversial books remain on

hearing, Yogi Bema laid to rest ) )
: Rumson reading list

LEH shooting apparent suicide-

by-cop incident

Holmdel affordable housing

complex still in limbo

For ailing Manalapan boy, an

ironic twist

15
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AJ Colantoni
\

From: Asbury Park <noreply@reply.app.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:04 AM

To: Al Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 11/25/2015

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Why Christie lets
Donald Trump
slide on 9/11

Beld and brash Christie goes

Lesniak said

Read Story £l

E B B
Advertisement
HE
SPORTS
[x] ==="| What schools lead Shore Thanksgiving
e rivalries?

While there aren't as many Thanksgiving Day football
rivalries as there used to be, the ones that remain are as
AH]H] [ intense as ever

R

17



[ ==~ Money from Vietham museum donation box

= stolen

— HOLMDEL - An Ocean Township man faces charges
that he stole donations from the Vietnam Veterans'
A H Memorial Fund, according to a criminal complaint.

T
[x] == TR seniors seeking donations for kids"
[ & Christmas party

= Members of Toms River's Senior Center are planning

the annual Christmas party for low-income children and
| E I their families.

T

Dan Duddy resigns as Donovan Catholic

coach

E e
H _% coach

= Football: Dan Duddy resigns as Donovan Catholic
x E E x

g

Tems River man arrested on sex

contact charges

Fuolice blottar in Somerset and 'Suspicious® death in Barnegat
Middiesex counties. -
Light

Toms River students bring
Thanksgiving to needy

Heat winter with 'Frozen'
singalong in Red Bank

18
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Fated Endeavor plays Stone Pony
after guitarist death
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AJ Colantoni
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From: Asbury Park <noreply@reply.app.com>

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 3:02 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 12/4/2015

Having troubie viewing this email? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

Christie: It was a
terrorist attack

Christie rip ential
campaign riv national
security

Read Story £l
%] E B [x ]

Advertisement
(=] E
SPORTS
Hockey: Pica, Fischer propel TR North past Brick
Memorial

Hockey: Pica, Fischer propel TR North past Brick Memorial

H ™ REER{E]E

INEWS]
[x] === Tinton Falls mayor denies whistleblower
El% charges
Turning derides 'blue wall of police silence' allegations
B

20
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See i onspp cor e

Day In Pictures

Th

Logan Viduci (27) of Brick- Memorial
and Eaman Bantempo (18) of Toms
River North

=

Tofanuaid s &-malio 2 Triend, click bere g

(%] ==""""1 Swimming: Preseason Top 10s, Key Dates
- Swimming: Preseason Top 10s, Key Dates

[x] =1 The Promise: Joan Dancy and PALS benefit

B % set for Wonder Bar
— Sinderella's Ball will raise funds for the fight against ALS

Pemsilsar ©heametse
F i . 1] ¢

Bruce Springsteen and E Street
Band coming to Newark

Assembly fails to override

Christie’s gun veto

UPDATE: See who's still on
Rutgers football coaches short

list

New schools chief makes gains in

Asbury Park

Martell's Tiki Bar settles DWI fatal

crash suits
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AJ Colantoni
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From: Asbury Park <noreply@reply.app.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 3:02 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 12/15/2015

Having trouble viewing this email? | View it in your browser

® | Key Local News

Whooping cough
reported in
Allentown High,
Millstone
Elementary

A Millslane sludent b

oouah school f'nf*|rf_""|"'. S0

Read Story B
[ x| & x| % [x

Advertisement
(=]
NEWS
] == Motorcycle rider injured in Stafford collision
A _ﬁ’ 21-year-old Ocean Gate man collided with Mercedes.
=" Injuries not believed to be life threatening.
x B E x U

[x] ==""""] Trump towers heading into GOP debate
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The first time a candidate has cracked 40 pecent in
GOP national presidential polling. Meanwhile, Christie is

lagging

T

So long, warm weather? Milder

temperatures still possible
Expect temperatures to drop over the next week as the
region gets hit with cold fronts, but milder weather may

return.

T

B TR et o]

EL

x[ﬂ@x

Resident at center of Lakewood menorah

dispute speaks
Lakewood resident Vivian Knight says she never asked
to have a menorah taken down from a Town Square

display.

E Ee i |

Marlboro councilman announces

bid for Monmouth sheriff

Winter sacrets of the Jersey Shore A taste of Italy makes its way to

Keyport

Elf on the Shelf visits Asbury
Park

Holiday lights taken in Ocean

Township

Leases available on Fort

24



Monmouth's Oceanport parcel
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AJ Colantoni
\

From: Asbury Park <noreply@reply.app.com>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 3:10 AM

To: AJ Colantonij

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 12/21/2015

Having trouble viewing this emaii? | View it in your browser

B | Key Local News

One dead after
two shot in
Asbury Park

=] e iy = -
I W 200l Were-shnl &

Read Story £l

] B B
Advertisement
[x]E
NEWS,
[x] === "] Seven displaced by Asbury Park fire
5.’ A fire bumed through a Asbury Avenue home on
HE Sunday.
% El E x IE! ———
INEWS]
[x] =] Brick Elks box food for needy families

John Gagliano has helped organize the Brick Elks food

26



donation for nearly 20 years and has seen the need

quadruple
A A= =
EE
NEWS
[ === Fire engulfs Brick home
HE Fire enguifed a Deer Path home Sunday night and
= displaced a Brick family.
Bl G e e—
=== 1 Crash survivor returns to church that prayed
B :
= %‘ for him
- A Long Branch church prayed for Timmy McDonneli's
ElE survival, and he came back to repay the favor.
B e

Carino: Rutgers tried hard, but

Monmouth has players

Toms River East's A Meyers Top 2015 recruit transfers out of
deleals North Hunterdon's Derek

f
Ciacarra 3-1 in 160 Ibs. final at 2015 Rutgers football

MNeptune Wrestling Classic in

Meptune NJ on December 19, 2015 Fire displaces Berkeley family

Monmouth Bench Mob: Home
run, Star Wars, Santa and his

reindeer

Barnegat boat fire caught on

video
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